

RE: Spring Leg planning

From: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>, "Kim, Melissa (CAB)" <melissa.kim2@ontario.ca>, "Partington, Tara (CAB)" <tara.partington2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 23 Nov 2016 09:31:39 -0500
Attachments: _Details - Fall Spring Bills (Nov 15 2016)_draft (MK_ed)ED.DOCX (113.39 kB)

Hi Karen,

We have all reviewed the attached. Comments are embedded on pages 4, 5, 6, 8, and 13.

Thanks!

Sam

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November-22-16 2:37 PM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB); Kim, Melissa (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Cc: Partington, Tara (CAB)
Subject: Spring Leg planning

Hi all,

As discussed at our team meeting today, attached is the latest leg planning material. We are heading into discussions with officials tomorrow at 4, and with PO / GHLO / Leg Counsel on Friday afternoon. The intent is to come out of those discussions with a PO approved spring leg agenda.

I would appreciate if you could let me know if any of your leg items that are NOT in the spring priority list in the moment need to be moved – e.g., need to be introduced and passed, need to be introduced but can pass later, etc. and any implementation challenges if that doesn't happen. Just a short line or two in the longer chart would be great, otherwise just send me an email with the info.

Thank you!
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4764